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June 21, 2024 
 
Allegra Bukojemsky 
Westervelt Ecological Services, LLC 
3636 American River Drive, Suite 120 
Sacramento, CA  95864 
abukojemsky@westervelt.com  
 
SUBJECT: BANK AGREEMENT PACKAGE COMPLETE FOR JOHNSON 

COSUMNES MITIGATION BANK (TRACKING NO. 1798-2023-01-R2) 
 
Dear Allegra Bukojemsky: 
 
The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (Department) has completed its review of 
your bank agreement package, dated April 2024, for Johnson Cosumnes Mitigation 
Bank. The Department has determined that the bank agreement package is complete.  

The Department will subsequently have 90 days from the date of this letter to determine 
whether or not the bank agreement package is acceptable. During this 90-day review 
period, further clarifying information may be requested from you. The Department will 
then provide you written notification of its determination, which is distinct from any 
determination by another signatory agency. 

For further assistance on the banking process please visit the Department’s web site at 
https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Conservation/Planning/Banking. If you have questions 
regarding this letter or the bank review process, please contact Stephanie Buss, Senior 
Environmental Scientist (Specialist) at (916) 406-4311 or 
stephanie.buss@wildlife.ca.gov.  

Sincerely, 

 

Tanya Sheya 
Environmental Program Manager 
 
ec: Denielle Wise, denielle.f.wise@usace.army.mil  
 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
 
 Fadwa Bouhedda, bouhedda.fadwa@epa.gov 
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
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 Ryan McKenzie, ryan.mckenzie@noaa.gov  
 National Marine Fisheries Service 
 
 Stephanie Tadlock, stephanie.tadlock@waterboards.ca.gov  
 Nicholas Savino, nicholas.savino@waterboards.ca.gov  
 Regional Water Quality Control Board 
 
 Toby McBride, toby_mcbride@fws.gov  
 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
 

Stephanie Buss, stephanie.buss@wildlife.ca.gov 
Ian Boyd, ian.boyd@widlife.ca.gov  

 California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
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